Branden F. Walker

Cell: (207) - Email:

Objective

A motivated, team oriented and dedicated individual to work with leadership of the Yarmouth Fire-Rescue Department. Desire to provide a positive leadership experience and direction for colleagues to enhance the level of care and service to the citizens and visitors of the community.

Professional Experience

Ogunquit Fire-Rescue, Ogunquit, ME

December 2011-Present

Career Firefighter/Paramedic

- Perform exterior & interior fire suppression & emergency medical patient care, as well
 as water rescue, to the citizens of Ogunquit & surrounding communities
- Perform life safety inspections, apparatus inspections, incident command and lead call staff at emergency scenes; assume role of acting shift captain as necessary
- Apparatus specifications and administrative tasks as assigned

Cape Elizabeth Fire-Rescue, Cape Elizabeth, ME

September 2021-Present

Firefighter/Paramedic

 Perform exterior & interior fire suppression & emergency medical patient care to the citizens of Cape Elizabeth & surrounding communities out of 2 stations

Buxton Police Department, Buxton, ME

August 2015-Present

Emergency Services Dispatcher

Answering business & emergency calls, dispatching proper police & fire-rescue units

Buxton Fire-Rescue, Buxton, ME

August 2006-Present

Firefighter/Paramedic

- Perform exterior & interior fire suppression & emergency medical patient care to the citizens of Buxton & surrounding communities out of 3 stations
- Perform apparatus inspections & operations and fire inspections
- Provide guidance, training & direction to live-in students during emergency calls

Education	
Southern Maine Community College, South Portland, ME	2008-2011
Associates in Applied Science, Paramedicine	
Westbrook Regional Vocational Center, Westbrook, ME	2005-2007
Commercial Driver's License, Class A & B	
Bonny Eagle High School, Standish, ME	2003-2007
College Preparatory Classes, 3.7 GPA based on a 4.33 scale	

Additional Information

- Pro Board Firefighter I & II
- Pro Board Fire Instructor I
- Pro Board Fire Officer | & ||
- NREMT-Paramedic
- Confined Space Rescue Technician

- Haz-Mat Operations
- ICS 100/200/300/400/700/800
- Pumps & Aerial Operations
- CDL Class A
- ACLS/PALS/CPR/PHTLS